Tina Lee

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Richard Hicks

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:08 AM

Lindsay Ruby

Tina Lee

Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: DEOO7 Boilers WO 17328

Ugh - Tina please update maximo and upload this email

Rick

OnJul 12, 2022 at 9:06 AM, <Lindsay Ruby> wrote:

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening

attachments, or responding.

Hey Rick,

Amanda from UEP just called and let me know that the factory just sent her with a new ship date of 8/26. | asked her if that

would change again and she informed me it should not.

On Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 11:02 AM Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay are we still on schedule for boiler delivery ?

Work
Order

Description

Site

17328

Balance due at Completion DE007-01 (2) Boiler's replacement Proposal

99RE

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510

Alexandria,VA 22312

703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

Lindsay Ruby
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